

**NOTICE OF MEETING**

---

**MEETING OF THE  
STANDING ADVISORY COUNCIL FOR  
RELIGIOUS EDUCATION (S.A.C.R.E)**

---

**PLEASE NOTE VENUE AND START TIME**

**29 September 2005 – 6.30pm**

**Fortismere School, South Wing, Room S212,**

**Muswell Hill, London N10 1NE**

(please use entrance on Tetherdown)

**MEMBERS:**

**Group A: Christian Denominations and other Faiths represented in Haringey:**

Mr B Haylock (Salvation Army FCFC), Ms S Berkery-Smith (Diocese of Westminster (RC)), Mr M. Ibrahim (Muslim Educational Trust), Mr Alli (North London Islamic Cultural Society), Rabbi D Lister (Board of Deputies of British Jews), Mr Barnabus Mishi (Greek Orthodox), Ms B Parsons (Spiritual Assembly of the Bahai's), Vacancy (North London Buddhist Centre), Mr K Ranganathan (Hindu (Shiva) Temple Trust), Jenny Stonhold (United Reformed Church), Rev R Allaway (Baptist Churches), Vacancy (Quaker), Ms M Huntley (Methodist) Vacancy (Seventh Day Adventists), Peter Adeniyi (Pentecostal Churches).

**Group B: Church of England:**

Vacancy, Mrs J Jamieson, Mr G Mariner, Revd Canon A Dangerfield, Miss C Goymer, Revd Dr Jonathan Trigg.

**Group C: Professional Associations:**

Ms N Parmar (NUT), Mr N Bradley (NUT), Ms J Arrowsmith (NUT), Aurelie Bivigou (NUT), Mr A Yarrow (SHA), Brumi Otobushin (NASUWT), Vacancy (NAHT).

**Group D: Local Education Authority Group:**

Cllr Haley, Cllr Aitken, Jennifer James, Livinius Emmanuel Onyearugbulem.

**Co-opted Non-Voting Members:**

Mr N Bacrac (British Humanist Association), Mr P Dighton (Jehovah's Witness).

# AGENDA

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
2. ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS - to be considered at item 13.
3. MINUTES - To confirm the minutes of the meeting held on 12 April 2005 and the inquorate meeting on 30 June 2005.
4. ELECTION OF CHAIR OF HARINGEY SACRE FOR MUNICIPAL YEAR 2005/6 - Clerk to SACRE. The Clerk will ask for a nomination and seconder.
5. SUPPORTING SCHOOLS IN MEETING THE NEEDS OF FAITH COMMUNITIES IN HARINGEY SCHOOLS – UPDATE, FINAL VERSION AND LAUNCH OF THE CHILDREN'S SERVICE 'FAITH DIRECTORY'– A presentation by Leon Joseph, Equalities and Diversity Division, LB Haringey. Concluding the presentation a brief discussion will take place with SACRE members with regard to the following: how best to launch the faith directory; who should be invited to the event and time of the launch; ie. daytime or evening. SACRE members are asked to give consideration to the above with the aim of deciding how best to proceed with this item.
6. PRESENTATION ON PRAY HARINGEY – Mr Brendan Munroe.
7. FINALISING THE DRAFT SACRE DEVELOPMENT PLAN 2005/6 – Denise Chaplin, RE Adviser to SACRE – report attached.
8. DEVELOPING AN INDUCTION PROCESS FOR NEW SACRE MEMBERS- Denise Chaplin – report attached.
9. REVIEW OF THE OFSTED REPORT ON NOEL PARK – Denise Chaplin – report attached.
10. NON STATUTORY NATIONAL FRAMEWORK – REVIEW OF THE AGREED SYLLABUS – update – Denise Chaplin.
11. DFES PROPOSAL TO COLLECT INFO ON PUPILS' FAITHS IN THE NEW SCHOOL CENSUS - update and feedback – Denise Chaplin.
12. FEEDBACK ON THE PCFRE CONFERENCE – feedback -Jenny Stonhold.
13. ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS
14. DATE OF NEXT MEETING – 15 December 2005, 7pm, Civic Centre, Wood Green.

YUNIEA SEMAMBO  
Head of Member Services  
River Park House  
225 High Road  
Wood Green  
London N22 8HQ

JULIE HARRIS  
Principal Support Officer  
Tel: 020 8489 2957  
Fax: 020 8489 2660  
julie.harris@haringey.gov.uk

20 September 2005